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THE UNIVERSITY OF MANITOBA

DEPARTMENT OF
ANTHROPOLOGY AND S0OCIOLOOY

Dr. Earl H. Swanson, Director,
idaho State University Museum,
Idaho State University,
Pocatello, Idaho 83201.

‘Dear Earl:

WINNIPES, CANADA

July 28, 1967

Have your note of July 20th suggesting Aucust'Bth and 9th
for my visit. The wind-up rush getting our book to the printer

makes this time impossible for
or some other time in the fall
point of view. Sorry we can't
in October or November when it
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me, It looks like early September
would be the best prospects from my
work this out. Let me know the time
would be feasible for you,

Cordially yours,

William J, Mayer-Oakes,
Professor and Head.
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